

PPO General Meeting

Location: Library

Date: 4/11/2018

Attendees: Carla Lorenzo, Christine Bury, Jen Brda, Lisa Piana, Cherise Shively, Ann Webb, Nikki Wheeler-Prinz, Connie Scott, Jennifer Simmons, Janelle Griffiths, Jennifer Danczyk, Kelleen Stainer, Changwei Dean, Sheree O'Brien, Mabel Sansevero

Agenda

Welcome (Carla Lorenzo and Christine Bury)

Approval of last month's minutes (Jen Brda) - The March minutes were read and approved.

Old Business - Nothing to report

New Business

Portfolios and Yearbooks - (Carla Lorenzo) Carla gave a description of student portfolios.

- Portfolio orders must be in by April 27th. No exceptions!

Class Act Family Night/Class Act Youth Concert (Carla Lorenzo)- Volunteers needed!

- Family Night - Tuesday, April 17th at 6:45pm. Musicians will come to perform at our school. Bring family! Kids are welcome. Very entertaining and a short performance. The 4th graders will have a little recorder concert to start the evening!
- Youth Concert - Thursday, April 26th, 2nd-8th grades go to the symphony at the Segerstrom. We still need usher volunteers!!! There is a really nice optional meal for the volunteers afterward. Contact Jenn @ jennelgirly@earthlink.net if you can make it.

Silent Auction Update (Nikki Wheeler-Prinz) - If you are donating or have secured an auction item, you must go online and provide all the pertinent information.

- The link to do this is in the weekly reminders, on the computer in the office, and on Facebook.
- You can share our CharityBuzz link on Facebook so that anyone around the world can bid! We will have the CharityBuzz info soon.

Upcoming Events

Earth Day Town Hall celebration (Carla Lorenzo)- April 20th, time TBD

- We have a lot of classes presenting a lot of cool things. Please come!

Studio P3 (Lisa Piana) - April 13th Discussion at 8:30am.

- We will be continuing Slow Family Living.

Positions for next year's Board and Nomination Committee (Cherise Shively) - The nominations for the 2018/19 PPO Board are as follows:

- President: Carla Lorenzo
- Vice President: Christine Bury
- Secretary: Jen Brda
- Book Fair Coordinator(s): Mabel Sansevero and Sheree O'Brien
- Staff Appreciation Week Coordinator(s): Cherise Shively and Laura Buchanan
- Student Portfolio Coordinator(s): Regina Van Leeuwen and Jen Brda
- Multicultural Day Coordinator(s): Sheree O'Brien and Lisa Piana
- Class Act Liaison(s): Jen Haworth and Christina Furginson
- Monthly Staff Appreciation Coordinator(s): Connie Scott and Christina Tortomasi
- Dr. Seuss Day Coordinator(s): Rachel Boardman and Rebecca Harrison
- Box Tops Coordinator: Christina Tortomasi
- Studio P3 Coordinator: Lisa Piana
- Middle School Liaison - Emily Imler
- Welcoming Coordinator(s): Jennifer Simmons, Sulma Escobar, Kelleen Stainer, Melina Flores

*Positions for next year's Board will be confirmed at next month's board meeting.

Adjournment - Ann Webb motioned to adjourn the meeting. Sheree O'Brien seconded. Meeting adjourned.

Reminders:

Spelling Bee: April 19th (1st-2nd 1:30pm-3:00pm; 3rd - 8th 3:30pm-5:00pm)

Dress Up Day: Friday April 20th - Go Green!

Next Board Meeting: Wednesday, May 9th

Questions or Comments? Please email us at:

PPO@communityrootsacademy.org